
From: Cooke, Michelle 

Sent: 3/5/2012 5:26:39 PM
Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Agenda for March 7, 2012 Second Hydrostatic Testing Symposium

fyi

Michelle

From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 5:26 PM
To: 'anginc@goldrush.com'; 'StephanieC@greenlining.org'; 'SLGO@pge.com'; 'carlwood@uwua.net'; 
'jboehme@nicor.com'; 'Ethan.Jones@Valero.com'; 'justin.brown@swgas.com'; 
'STomkins@semprautilities.com'; 'npedersen@hanmor.com'; 'bob.gorham@fire.ca.gov'; 
'douglas.porter@sce.com'; 'rkohut@sandiego.gov'; 'cjackson@sanbruno.ca.gov'; 
'rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com'; Heiden, Gregory; Peleo, Marion; 'austin.yang@sfgov.org'; 
'marcel@turn.org'; 'cpj2@pge.com'; 'sgs@dcbsf.com'; 'sls@a-klaw.com'; 
'bcragg@goodinmacbride.com'; 'nformosa@winston.com'; 'bkc7@pge.com'; 
'smeyers@meyersnave.com'; 'service@cforat.org'; 'jmauldin@dralegal.org'; 
'michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net'; 'bmcc@mccarthylaw.com'; 'dcarroll@downeybrand.com'; 
'westgas@aol.com'; 'wwester@smud.org'; 'ajahns@jahnsatlaw.com'; 'Dave.Weber@nwnatural.com'; 
'jason.dubchak@niskags.com'; 'a2mx@pge.com'; 'AGL9@pge.com'; 'artfrias@uwua.net'; 
'cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com'; 'christine.tam@cityofpaloalto.org'; 'CMM6@pge.com'; 
'cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com'; 'enriqueg@greenlining.org'; 'gclark@lodistorage.com'; 
'jheckler@levincap.com'; 'j2ti@pge.com'; 'jleslie@luce.com'; 'karla.Dailey@CityofPaloAlto.org'; 
'lauren.duke@db.com'; 'unionnancy@gmail.com'; 'rrussell@lodistorage.com'; 'tcollier@buckeye.com'; 
'timothyrea@hotmail.com'; 'ttutt@smud.org'; 'dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com'; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com'; 
'regrelcpuccases@pge.com'; 'scott.senchak@decade-llc.com'; 'andrewgay@arcassetltd.com'; 
'ted@PointState.com'; 'wschmidt@buckeye.com'; 'malp@pge.com'; 'daniel.j.brink@exxonmobil.com'; 
'kirby.bosley@jpmorgan.com'; 'naaz.khumawala@baml.com'; 'paul.gendron@JPMorgan.com'; 
'Paul.Tramonte@jpmorgan.com'; 'kmmj@pge.com'; 'christy.berger@swgas.com'; 
'jim.mathews@swgas.com'; 'priscila.castillo@ladwp.com'; 'robert.pettinato@ladwp.com'; 
'GHealy@semprautilities.com'; 'JLSalazar@SempraUtilities.com'; 'Naftab@semprautilities.com'; 
'RCavalleri@SempraUtilities.com'; 'DNg@SempraUtilities.com'; 'RPrince@SempraUtilities.com'; 
'jcorralejo@lbcgia.org'; 'ellen.isaacs@asm.ca.gov'; 'rothenergy@sbcglobal.net'; 'dtorres@sogate.org'; 
'pat.jackson@teaminc.com'; 'klatt@energyattorney.com'; 'michael.alexander@sce.com'; 
'sendo@cityofpasadena.net'; 'eklinkner@cityofpasadena.net'; 'slins@ci.glendale.ca.us'; 
'douglass@energyattorney.com'; 'bjeider@ci.burbank.ca.us'; 'rmorillo@ci.burbank.ca.us'; 
'ssc.chrissy@gmail.com'; 'carneycomic@sbcglobal.net'; 'angelica.morales@sce.com'; 
'case.admin@sce.com'; 'Francis.McNulty@sce.com'; 'gloria.ing@sce.com'; 'janet.combs@sce.com'; 
'Robert.F.Lemoine@sce.com'; 'patricia.borchmann@yahoo.com'; 'cadowney@cadowneylaw.com'; 
'marcie.milner@shell.com'; 'CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com'; 'sjkeene@iid.com'; 
'jhunter@riversideca.gov'; 'waltowaiji@tustinca.org'; 'cguss@anaheim.net'; 'ssciortino@anaheim.net'; 
'laura@messimer.com'; 'ek@a-klaw.com'; 'Faith.Mabuhayalliance@gmail.com';
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'sswaroop@naacoalition.org'; 'kfabry@sanbruno.ca.gov'; 'gcaidweli@sanbruno.ca.gov'; 
'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com'; Como, Joe; 'theresa.mueiier@sfgov.org'; 'bfinkeistein@turn.org'; 
'tiong@turn.org'; 'C4MU@pge.com'; 'd1ct@pge.com'; 'jjdavis@dcbsf.com'; 'j1pc@pge.com'; 
'jmaikin@orrick.com'; 'filings@a-kiaw.com'; 'kck5@pge.com'; 'M1D1@pge.com'; 'NXKI@pge.com'; 
'oxb4@pge.com'; 'tnhc@pge.com'; 'wvm3@pge.com'; 'jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com'; 
'mmattes@nossaman.com'; 'jkarp@winston.com'; 'aaron.joseph.iewis@gmail.com'; 
'cem@newsdata.com'; 'RobertGnaizda@gmail.com'; 'Susan.Durbin@doj.ca.gov'; 
'grant.koiiing@cityofpaioalto.org'; 'Jeff.cardenas@asm.ca.gov'; 'Service@spurr.org'; 
'sean.beatty@genon.com'; 'kowaiewskia@caipine.com'; 'bstrottman@meyersnave.com'; 
'iencanty@BiackEconomicCouncii.org'; 'ceyap@earthiink.net'; 'dmarcus2@sbcglobai.net'; 
'tomb@crossborderenergy.com'; 'sberiin@mccarthyiaw.com'; 'biiijulian@sbcglobai.net'; 
'bburns@caiso.com'; 'gvanpeit@caiso.com'; 'kmccoiium@navigant.com'; 'biake@consumercai.org'; 
'kelder@aspeneg.com'; 'john@cifp.com'; 'atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com'; 'wmc@a-kiaw.com'; 
'kuprewicz@comcast.net'; Larsen, D. Isaiah; San Bruno Gas Safety; Cauguiran, Aimee; Minkin, Angela 
K.; Gruen, Darryl; Peck, David B.; McQuiilan, Elizabeth M.; Cadenasso, Eugene; Morris, Harvey Y.; 
Reiger, J. Jason; Alfton, Joyce; Steingass, Joyce; Haliigan, Julie; Pauli, Karen P.; Lee, Kelly C.; Bruno, 
Kenneth; Poirier, Marceio; Bushey, Maribeth A.; Penney, Paul A.; Phillips, Paul S.; Sabino, Peariie Z.; 
Myers, Richard A.; Pocta, Robert M.; Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Boles, Sheri; Roberts, Thomas; Bone, 
Traci; 'janiii.richards@doj.ca.gov'; 'glesh@energy.state.ca.us'; 'rkennedy@energy.state.ca.us'; 
'sbender@energy.state.ca.us'
Subject: Agenda for March 7, 2012 Second Hydrostatic Testing Symposium

Service List- Attached is the agenda for Wednesday’s Hydrotesting Symposium

We hope to see you there. Like at past symposiums, we will have a moderated 
question session following the speakers.

Thank you

Michelle Cooke, Interim Director

Consumer Protection and Safety Division

415 703 2349

mlc@cpuc.ca.gov
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